

# UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE

## West & North West Cambridge Consultative Cycling Group

### **AGENDA**

Thursday 21 May, 1630-1800

Gravel Hill Farm Community Room

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Summary of Cycle Group Forum 2 outputs (external and internal networks)
  - a) Infrastructure gaps
  - b) Poor existing provision
  - c) Access points for cyclists
  - d) Feedback from the Cycle Group to the Forum 2 plans.
3.
  - a) Group discussion – With the existing Planning background in mind, what are the five greatest priorities for the Group in terms of the gaps or poor provision on the local external network to be resolved? These should be related to the development proposals for the area. If they are related to existing issues, they can be identified but will be referred elsewhere for resolution.
  - b) Summary of discussion for the way forward for the transport consultants to review the priority list and consider what the University could deliver to mitigate the transport impact
4. Emerging internal cycle facility provision
  - a) view potential on-site cycle parking facilities
  - b) cycle hub parking vs dispersed parking
  - c) cycle hire scheme
  - d) traffic free routes
  - e) shared footways
  - f) access points
  - g) feedback on the internal cycle facility provision
5. Next meeting: Thu 2 July 4pm at the Hauser Forum.
  - a) Report the University's Team Review of the off-site enhancements, and progress towards developing the possible priority for addressing the issues reported
  - b) Report progress with the Internal cycle facility provision
  - c) Respond to any other matter identified by the Cycle Group
  - d) Travel Planning
6. AOB